From: Lapthorn, Stephen HOCHTIEF [m_a_

Sent: 06 November 2014 12:57

To: Sarah Iles

Cc: Riddell, Jeff HOCHTIEF

Subject: De-mobilisation of Piling Equipment at Ninfield

Hi Sarah,

P ] Edwards are planning to finish the piling at Ninfield this Saturday. On completion they will obviously need to de-
mobilise. Under the current approvals this de-mobilisation will have to happen Monday morning in rush hour. So in
order to avoid major congestion of the highway network on Monday, | was wondering if we are able to move the
plant off site between 10:00hrs — 13:00hrs on Sunday?

Kind Regards

Steve
Stephen Lapthorn
Design Co-ordinator
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